Sivorane Preareig O Coyperany

Wink, Texas.

July 19, 1934,

Mre. Je Do Hunter,
Stete 01l & Gas Inspecter,
Carlsbed, New Mexice.

Dear Sir.

Replying to your letter ef July 13th, addressed
to Mr. Glen Herroun, relative to size of hole to be drilled
and the pipe sitzes; marking them OD or ID; which ever the
case may bey en our Elydia C. Stephens "A" Well No. 2,
lecated in the NE/4 Sec. 13, T. 25S., Re 36 Ee, Lea County,

New Mexicoe. I sm submitting below the desired informstion:
Casing size Size of Hole
16=-1/2" 1D 19"
0" 1 izv
™ 0D 9-7/8"

Very truly yeurs,

/M/

ScC:

Mre. Glen Harroun



